
 

 
 

 

Memo 
 
Date: April 28, 2025 
 

To: Clergy, religious, parish administrators, parish communicators, parish 
ministry coordinators, social justice ministers 

 
From: Jayna Hoffacker, director of Restorative Justice Ministry; Office of 

Life, Dignity and Justice 
  

Re: Webinar on immigration and prison ministry 

           
 
Join Restorative Justice Ministry on Tuesday, May 20, at 2 p.m. for Love Your 
Neighbor: Immigration and Prison Ministry in Georgia.  
 
Our expert speakers will discuss the legal landscape of immigration, how we 
can support people who are detained and why we as Catholics are called to 
engage in this work. 
 
Featuring: 
 

Todd Scribner 
Assistant Director, Education & Outreach 

Migration and Refugee Services, U.S. Conference of Catholic Bishops 
 

Zaira Solano 
Founding Attorney of the Solano Immigration Law Firm 

 
Amilcar Valencia 

Executive Director of El Refugio 
 

Register at http://bit.ly/rjmimmigration. 
 
For questions, please contact me at jhoffacker@archatl.com or 404-920-7898.  
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